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Killhope Lead Mine in the North PenninesKillhope Lead Mine in the North Pennines   
  Derek Grindell Derek Grindell   

L  
ead ore in the North Pennines, which occurs in mineralised veins within the carboniferous rocks of 
the area, was extracted mainly by surface excavation and vertical shafts until the mid-19th century. 

Since 1818, the Killhope Lead Mine, located at the head of Weardale, a few miles east of Alston, 
reputedly Englandõs highest town, had been under the control of the W. B. Lead Co. The company had been 

established by the Blackett family of Newcastle, who had leased the mineral rights from the Bishop of 
Durham. 

In 1853, the W. B. Lead Co. started exploitation of the Park Level Mine, which ultimately intersected 11 
mineral veins. As the mine progressed, the surface workings expanded and, in 1858, a òmineshopó was 
constructed to house the miners. Hitherto, due to the low density of the local population, employees had 

been faced with inordinately long walks to and from the site, a daunting prospect in an exposed area noted 
for its extremes of weather. Four years later, provision was made to store the raw lead in storage bays and 

washing rakes were installed, in which water was applied to separate the lead ore from the waste material.  

In 1878, following the discovery of a particularly rich vein, the Park Level Mill was commissioned to speed 

up the ore washing process; its central feature was a large waterwheel, which became known as the 
òKillhope Wheeló. Despite its efficacy, however, a dramatic fall in the price of lead rendered the Weardale 
venture uneconomic and, in 1883, W. B. Lead ceased trading. Park Level Mine was later taken over by 

Weardale Lead and the firm traded until 
1910 when the mine closed. Following a 

brief resurrection in 1916, the site was 
inactive for the next 60 years during which 

the buildings deteriorated and any 
equipment capable of recovery was sold 
for scrap. Taking into account the years 

prior to 1818, Killhopeõs total output could 
well have exceeded 60,000 tonnes and the 

subsequent treatment of some of the waste 
material in the 1950s yielded 180 tonnes of 

zinc concentrates.  
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WHAT³S ON?WHAT³S ON?  
NEDIAS Lecture ProgrammeNEDIAS Lecture Programme   

M 
eetings are held at: St Thomasõ Centre, Chatsworth Road, Brampton (opposite Vauxhall/Bristol St 

Motors) S40 3AW. Thereõs plenty of parking in their own car park, including disabled spaces, as well 

as on-road parking in front of the Church. All meetings commence at 7:30pm. 

Monday, 9th February 2015 James Hawksley: òThe Lea Wood projectó.  

Monday, 9th March 2015  

AGM plus é 

Jim Nicholson: òThe James Chesterman Company of Sheffield, 

makers of measuring devicesó. 

Monday, 13th April 2015  Norman Taylor: ôThe History of the Pinxton Porcelain Factoryõ 

Monday, 11th May 2015 

Ken Granger. òFrom Sheffield Victoria to Chesterfield Central on 

the Manchester, Sheffield & Lincolnshire Railwayó 

THE DAVID WILMOT MEMORIAL LECTURE  

Other Diary DatesOther Diary Dates   

Currently on until  

Sunday 1st March 2015 
Derby Museum & Art Gallery: Heath Robinson Exhibition  

Currently on until July 2015  

Current exhibition at Kelham Island: òWar Work ð Sheffield 

Industry and WW1ó. Tells the story of the impact of war upon 

Sheffieldõs industries and their workers: now until July 2015  

Thursday, 13th February 2015 

Chas Arnold: òRobert Blincoe, Ellis Needham and Litton Milló. 

A look at this mill which became notorious for its cruel treatment of 

workers. Gothic Warehouse at Cromford Mill, 7:00pm ð 01629 
825995 ð £7.50 includes wine & cheese.  

Thursday, 19th February 2015 
Roger Hallett: òThe David Odd Collectionó. 7:30pm Barrow Hill 

Roundhouse Centre. Info: www.barrowhill.org 

In 1980, with the Killhope Wheel facing demolition, the washing floor 
reduced to marshy ground and the remainder of the site in a state of decay, 

the Durham County Council assumed responsibility for the site. A 
programme of restoration was set in train and the ômineshopõ was opened to 

the public in 1984, followed by the Killhope Wheel in 1991. Although the 
mine was opened in 1996, full public access was compromised by the 

collapsed state of the area around the vein workings. A new artificial mine 
was created within a chamber excavated from the surface and the rock 
surfaces faithfully replicated with fibre glass casts taken from the site and 

other mines in the Nenthead district of Cumbria. The main attraction, 
however, is the 10 metre diameter metal waterwheel, which was designed 

and constructed at William Armstrongõs Elswick Works on the river Tyne. 
Now restored to full working order it stands alongside the B6293 as a 

memorial to both the hardy miners of the North Pennines and Lord 

Armstrong of Cragside.  
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Saturday, 21st February 2015 

Joan Jones: òThe Story of Izaló. SYIHS and Rotherham & District 

History Society. Talbot Lane Centre, Talbot Lane Methodist 
Church, Moorgate, Rotherham. 10:30am. Info: Derek Bayliss. Tel. 

(0114) 230 7693  

Monday, 2nd March 2015 
Rosemary Preece: òCoal Mining in the Yorkshire Landscapeó. 

SYIHS/ Joseph Bramah Lecture. Cooper Gallery, Church Street, 
Barnsley. Info: Derek Bayliss. Tel. (0114) 230 7693  

Tuesday, 3rd March 2015 
Barry Lings: òThe History of the Cromford Canaló. Ilkeston 

History Society, 7:30pm, Lower Meeting Hall, United Reform 

Church, Albert Street, Ilkeston  

Tuesday, 10th March 2015 

Bob Bradley: òThe History of Miningó. Sutton Historical Society, 

7:30pm, Sutton St Johns Methodist Church Hall, Brook 
Street, Sutton-in-Ashfield, NG17 1ES 

From Tuesday, 10th March to 

Sunday, 22nd March 2015 

Wingfield Railway Groupõs Model Railway Exhibition  at 

Cromford Mill, every day 11:00am-4:00pm. 

Friday, 27th March 2015 
Jane Middleton Smith: òJohn Smedleyõs Lea Millsó. DAS, 

7:30pm, St. Maryõs Church Hall, Darley Lane, Derby  

Saturday/Sunday 

18th-19th April 2015 

Barrow Hill òRaritiesó Diesel Gala ð Featuring representatives of 

Diesel classes rarely seen at Barrow Hill. Info: www.barrowhill.org 

Saturday, 9th May 2015 

Day Conference 

EMIAC 88: òTransport Innovations at the Butterley Companyó. 

At Glebe Field Centre, Crich, Derbyshire. Booking forms at 

NEDIAS meetings or on our webs site.  

NEDIAS VISITSNEDIAS VISITS   CoCo--ordinator: Brian Dick, 01246 205720ordinator: Brian Dick, 01246 205720   

Visit to the Derby Roundhouse Visit to the Derby Roundhouse ··  Tues 31 March 2015Tues 31 March 2015   
Cost: Ä5 (excluding lunch) Cost: Ä5 (excluding lunch)   

J oin us for a guided tour of this iconic building, the worldõs first railway roundhouse. Meet at 10.30 at the Roundhouse which is adjacent to Derby Station. We have a guided tour by accredited Blue Badge guide, 

including tea/ coffee. 

Derby Roundhouse is a Grade II listed building, built in 1839 and given Guinness World Record status in 
2012 as the oldest surviving railway Roundhouse in the world.  

The tour guide will take us around The Roundhouse, the Engine Shed and Carriage Shop and reveal the true

-life stories of the men, women and children who pioneered Derbyõs railway industry. The tour lasts 
approximately one hour and ends with a cup of tea or coffee. 

We can then lunch at the famous Brunswick Inn a few hundred yards away, the hostelry originally built for 

the railway workers. Real ale and good pub grub. 

We are permitted a maximum number of 20, almost achieved when the list went up at the January meeting; 
however names can be included for òreservesó ð on the sheet please at next meeting, or contact Brian.  

Itõs recommended that we travel by train ð after all, the Roundhouse is adjacent to Derby Station. On arrival 

at Derby, as one leaves the platform via the bridge over the track, instead of turning to leave by the main 
entrance, turn the opposite way on the bridge to the other side. Location map can be seen on line - here 

http://roundhouse -events.co.uk/images/map.pdf. The guide requests that we meet outside the Roundhouse, 
under its clock tower at 10:30am  
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L  
ast month several NEDIAS members attended the annual Derbyshire Archaeology Day at the 
Pomegranate Theatre. NEDIAS also continues to investigate the old stone sawing mill site in 

Wingerworth. However in October 2014 archaeological work took place right on our doorstep, some 
of it within a couple of minutesõ walk of St Thomasõ Centre. The occasion was a week-long Community 

Archaeology project run as part of the annual Chatsworth Road Festival and funded by Chesterfield Borough 
Council. The project was led by Matthew Beresford of MBArchaeology, and an appeal was made for local 

volunteers and sites to dig. So being both a local and a glutton for punishment I signed up for two and a bit 
days of digging and finds washing. 

Three test pits were dug during the week, each one metre square. Soil was excavated in 10cm layers, this 

continuing until either natural geology was reached or escape from the pit became impossible. In practice all 
three pits reached the natural at about 60cm. The first pit was at the side of Brampton Primary School, and 

digging was spread over two days to allow all of the school children to have a go both at digging and at 
sieving the extracted soil, sometimes several times over! The adult volunteers were kept busy identifying the 

òrealó finds from amongst the interesting stones, and in removing any stubborn chunks of masonry from the 
pit during the brief intervals of tranquillity. The second pit was located in the back garden of a house in 
Chatsworth Road, just west of St Thomasõ. Work commitments meant that I missed this one, but I was able 

to return for the third pit in the beer garden of The Peacock pub, just down the road on the way to 
Morrison's. It was hoped that, being close to both the River Hipper and the main road, there might be deeper 

layers of archaeology here, but this proved not to be the case. 

So what did we find? In truth, nothing unexpected. A liberal sprinkling of brick, mortar, 19th/20th century 

pottery, glass fragments and coal ð the typical artefacts of an urban site. The most interesting find was a 
decorated belt slider, thought to be Medieval, from The Peacock (modesty prevents me from revealing who 
found it), though as it came from the topsoil it didnõt tell us very much. But more importantly the event 

proved that there was an appetite for hands-on archaeology in the local community ð including the school 
pupils over 200 people were involved with the project in some way. 

So an interesting project, and a couple of enjoyable if muddy days for me, but what relevance does it have to 
NEDIAS or the industrial history of Chesterfield? As many will know, Brampton was long associated with 

the pottery industry, with several major potteries recorded and no doubt other sites as yet undiscovered. 
None of the test pits dug this time found any evidence of this industry, but the project was very much testing 
the water and none of the sites offered were close to known pottery activity. It is hoped to repeat the event, 

and hopefully next time it will be possible to target some evidence of Bramptonõs industrial past. 

This yearõs Chatsworth Road Festival starts on 3 October, and details will start to become available over the 

summer. To see some pictures of the 2014 dig, follow the Facebook link from the MBArchaeology website 
(you donõt need to be a Facebook member) and scroll down to October.  

The George Stephenson Centenary Commemorative Events in The George Stephenson Centenary Commemorative Events in 
Chesterfield Chesterfield ··  Part 3Part 3   Philip Cousins Philip Cousins   

Introduction  

Our third part of this series ð looking at Chesterfieldõs George Stephenson Centenary Commemoration 

events of August 1948, looks at two further exhibitions of the four held.  

The coal mining exhibition, held at Ashgate Road Drill Hall (later the Goldwell Rooms ð now demolished) 
appears to have been an ambitious attempt at both commemorating the links the mining industry had with 

Stephenson and also promoting the modern face of mining. 

The Stephenson relicts exhibition, first pencilled in to be held at Tapton House, but actually staged in the 

Stephenson Memorial Hall, was perhaps the least successful in visitor numbers. Never-the-less it appears to 
have assembled a good collection of Stephensonõs personal possessions and related artefacts. 

The exhibitions - Coal 

The Ashgate Road Drill Hall was completely given over to the National Coal Board exhibition. This 
featured a section on George Stephensonõs connection with the coal industry, including his attempt at 

Archaeology on our DoorstepArchaeology on our Doorstep   Les MatherLes Mather   
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designing a minersõ safety lamp. There were models of mining equipment, but the main feature of the 
exhibition was ôa realistic representation of a coal mineõ. This included, according to the commemorative 

brochure, a ride in a cage down to the bottom of the ôshaftõ. Visitors were then guided around the workings 
to an air-lock, ôfrom where they continue into the loader end.õ Here coal was being loaded from a conveyor 

into tubs. The conveyor led to the coal face; 

 ...where the process of cutting, drilling and firing the coal preparatory to loading is explained by an 

experienced miner. After a visit to the face, the road leads them back to another air-lock, and thence to 
the bottom of the upcast shaft for the ride back to the surface.  

The exhibition must have involved some preparation. As late as a couple of days before opening ôa team of 

14 experts from London...were putting finishing touches...õ to it.1 Eight local miners acted as guides and 
lecturers in the ôunderground workingsõ.2 A special feature was a large book telling of Stephensonõs 

involvement with the coal mining industry. Of 16 pages, they automatically turned.3 

In addition to what sounds like a wonderful exhibition, the National Coal Board were showing 

ôcinematograph showsõ of mining films, with a supportive programme from ôthe British Railways, 
engineering, iron, steel and other industriesõ, at the Market Hall Assembly Rooms.  

This exhibition was open from 10 am until 8 pm from 12 ð 28 August, closed on Sundays. Admission was 

free to the mining exhibition, but was 6d adults and 3d children for the ôcoal mineõ. Admission was free to 
the Assembly Rooms films shows, which commenced at 11 am, 1, 3, 5 and 7 pm (not Sundays).4 It was 

estimated 12,754 visits were made to the ômodel coal mineõ, with 7,500 seeing the film shows.5 An estimated 
30,000 people had attended the free admission mining exhibition.6 

The exhibitions ð Stephenson relicts and documents 

The third exhibition was of ôStephenson relicts and documentsõ at the Central Library within the Stephenson 
Memorial Hall. Here was ôa representative collection of documents, illustrations, plans and other material 

including many personal possessions of George Stephenson.õ These were drawn from the Boroughõs own 
collection along with those from the Science Museum, the Institution of Mechanical Engineers (IME), other 
institutions and from private collections. In his contribution to the commemorative brochure Borough 

Librarian G. R. Micklewright announced that the Library and Museum Committee ôis also forming a 
òStephenson Collectionó in readiness for the proposed new Central Libraryõ. This might mark the start of the 

current local studies library ôStephenson Collectionõ, or a significant argumentation of it. This collection 
contains a valuable assembly of not only Stephenson but other railway related publications.  

Science Museum artefacts on display included Stephensonõs gold watch, measuring tape, four foot rule and 
drawing instruments, amongst others. There was also the ôGeordieõ lamp ð Stephensonõs minersõ safety lamp 
ð drawings and other artefacts. The IME loaned the famous portrait by John Lucas of Stephenson at Chat 

Moss ð which was featured in the commemorative brochure as one of the full colour plates. Along with 
another oil painting of Stephenson seated with a drawing of Weaver Viaduct, a ôvery large collection of 

Stephenson relicts and documentsõ was on display, including many original letters. Stephenson, of course, 
helped found the IME, his letters in the Instituteõs collection being the subject of a book by W. O. Skeat 

published in 1973.7 

The Clay Cross Company ôlent all the original documents in its possessionõ, including ledgers, bill heads and 
a share transfer register. As might already have been gathered, the exhibition also included artefacts. One 

could gaze on Stephensonõs grandfather clock and dining table, courtesy of Mrs M. Fishwick of Ulverston ð 
her great-grandfather was Georgeõs brother John. Mrs Fishwick also ôpromised a fine copy of the Chat Moss 

Portrait which is to be hung permanently in the Stephenson Memorial Hall.õ The North of England Institute 
of Mining and Mechanical Engineers lent another ôGeordieõ lamp ð this one presented by George 

Stephenson to a Tristram (Kit) Heppell of West Moor Colliery in 1818 as a mark of appreciation for services 
rendered in testing the safety lamp. The now famous glass device (at least locally) said to have been invented 
by Stephenson for growing straight cucumbers also made an appearance.8  

Alderman E. D. Swanwick of Old Whittington loaned a number of letters written by Stephenson to 
Frederick Swanwick ð who had worked with and for Stephenson for many years. Swanwick was in practical 

terms the resident engineer on the North Midland Railway.9 One letter appeared to give an eye-witness 
account of the Rainhill Trails.  

This exhibition was organised by G. R. Micklewright, who also produced a bibliography of George 
Stephenson in association with the exhibition.10 Open from 10 am until 9 pm from 12 ð 28 August, like the 
other two above, it was closed on Sundays. Admission was the usual 6d adults and 3d children. ôLantern 

lectures on the life and work of George Stephensonõ were also given. 3,779 visits were made to the 



с 

 

A 
nother year has started, and with the cold weather of winter I like many members of NEDIAS have 
spent some time indoors, researching some of those subjects which have been on the back-burner. 

Iõve been delving within my own ever-increasing book shelves, looking on the internet and inevitably 
(and most importantly) searching through our local library, sitting at those desks and taking copious notes, 

making photocopies.  

Whatõs very obvious is that over the last year our library service has been changing; the reductions in cash 

from central government are leading the County Council to make decisions which must be quite painful We 
can all see the wider problems emerging around the country, the massive library closures in other counties, 

decimation of mobile library provision here (and it is decimation in Derbyshire), reduction in budget for new 

purchases, staff losses, introduction of automatic book loan and return machines, and increasing use of 
volunteers. This is less likely to be recognised by those in academia, who use their University or College 

library, and it will particularly hit the independent local historian, the person least likely to have a large say 
in policy  

Looking more locally within Derbyshire I can see radical changes in the way that Local Studies sections have 
been organised, and I still havenõt got my mind around the re-organisation of books on the Local Studies 
shelves.  

One thing thatõs hit me is the 4-fold increase in charges for inter-library loans ð the request one makes to 
borrow a book or Journal which isnõt stocked within our own county, and where they need to request a loan 

direct from National Lending Library or from another county. It wasnõt a lot anyway, you might say. But 
think of all the heritage groups like our own within the NEDIAS area; there are many researchers who need 

to consult copies of papers in original Journals. This increase in cost is now quite significant, and I will think 
again before requesting the loan; the result inevitably could be a further reduction of foot-fall and library 
activity, another reason for cut-back and closure, the spiral of failure.  

Some counties have pushed the charge for inter-library loans to levels which are clearly designed to deter 
borrowers, and so to enable their own further cut-backs. Before this happens here, local historians need to 

look around them, to make a note of whatõs happening in their own area, and to make sure their views are 
known.  

On a lighter note, spring is around the corner, the days are lengthening, and I look forward to seeing you at 
one or other of the NEDIAS activities over the coming year.  

exhibition.11 It was said that there were six relatives present when Violet Markham officially opened it.12 

Micklewright reported that although the exhibition had not had the same popular appeal as the others the 

library ônow possessed one of the finest collection of books, pamphlets and documents on the subject in the 
countryõ. It was hoped that there was to be Stephenson room when the town ôultimately had a museum.õ13  

The three exhibitions co-ordinated directly by the commemoration sub-committee are photographically 
documented in the centenary cuttings book in Chesterfield Local Studies Library, with what look like 

specially commissioned photographs. 

 
1Sheffield Telegraph (ST), 11 August 1948 
2DT, 13 August 1948. 
3DT, 13 August 1948. 
4DT, 6 August 1948 (advertisement). 
5DT, 3 September 1948. 
6DT, 24 September 1948. 
7W.O. Skeat, George Stephenson: the engineer and his letters, (1973). 
8CLS, Stephenson bound volume. 
9J. Marshall, Bibliographical dictionary of railway engineers, (1978), p. 211. 
10G.R. Micklewright, Stephenson Centenary commemoration ð bibliography, (1948). 
11DT, 3 September 1948. 
12ST, 13 August 1948 
13DT, 24 September 1948. 

Chairman³s ChatChairman³s Chat  Cliff Lea Cliff Lea   
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T 
he winter 2014 issue of the free magazine Pure Bakewell had news of an event so rare that 

comparisons with the existence of henõs teeth would not be inappropriate. In November 2013, The 

Peak Park Joint Planning Board approved the reopening of Chatsworthõs Burntwood Quarry to 
enable 30,000 tonnes of stone to be extracted to enable further conservation work to proceed on the Estate. 

Located approximately 800 yards south of Beeley on the Peak Park boundary, the quarry provided the 
Ashover gritstone that was used to build Chatsworth House in 1687.  

Consent was granted subject to the stone being used solely ôin houseõ and suitable provision being made for 
the various species of bats, which since the quarryõs closure in the early 1900s, have taken up residence there. 
Their numbers have expanded exponentially, thereby posing a significant challenge to Chatsworthõs Special 

Projects Section. The solution was to build a ôbat houseõ near the quarry, from stone acquired on site, and 
provide not only a roof space but cellars excavated to a depth of 4m. to provide an all-weather refuge.  

James Paine (1717-1789), an English architect much influenced by the Palladian school, designed numerous 
villas across the country, which comprised a main building with matching wings. Whilst briefly involved 

with the layout of Kedleston Hall between 1759 and 1760 he designed Chatsworthõs Stable Block, which like 
the House, is Grade I listed and now in need of much conservation work. Apart from the elements, pollution 
from Sheffieldõs heavy industries has taken its toll and even a cursory inspection from ground level confirms 

significant erosion of the stone blocks (see Figs. 1, 2, 3 etc.) 

Despite his name not being well known to the general public, Paineõs ôsignatureõ remains indelibly imprinted 

on other Chatsworth landmarks. His delightful three arch bridge, best appreciated from the banks of the 
Derwent, carries tens of thousands to and from the house each year as does his one arch bridge at the Beeley 

end of the Park. Nearby, his mill of 1756/7, in operation until 1952, was damaged by falling beeches a 
decade later and only escaped total demolition by the intervention of the late Dowager Duchess of 

Devonshire.  

Burntwood Quarry Springs to LifeBurntwood Quarry Springs to Life     Derek Grindell Derek Grindell   
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IA News and NotesIA News and Notes   

Save Clipstone Colliery HeadstocksSave Clipstone Colliery Headstocks   Cliff LeaCliff Lea   

AGM Monday 9th March 2015AGM Monday 9th March 2015   

The NEDIAS AGM will be held during our March meeting. Reports and Accounts will be available to keep 
you advised, and you can already consult those for last year on our web site. The AGM Agenda is inserted 

into this Newsletter. Following our AGM you will be able to hear about the Chestermanõs tool business, and 
see many of the exhibits brought by our speaker, Jim Nicholson.  

The Battle of Chesterfield The Battle of Chesterfield ··  750th Anniversary750th Anniversary   

There are quite a few anniversaries occurring during 2015, but next year, 15th May 1266 marks the 750th 
anniversary of the Battle of Chesterfield. Fighting took place in and around Chesterfield, at a time when 

Henry III was mopping up resistant Barons, whose leaders were Robert Ferrers, Earl of Derby, Baldwin 
Wake, Lord of Chesterfield and John dõAyville, after the Battle of Evesham. 

Already there are thoughts of marking this event with celebrations around that time, and youõll hear quite a 
bit as the next year unfolds. For more information and contact details see www.chesterfield750.co.uk or 

email info@chesterfield750.co.uk  

EMIAC 88 EMIAC 88 ··  ´Transport Innovations of the Butterley Companyµ´Transport Innovations of the Butterley Companyµ  
Saturday, 9th May 2015Saturday, 9th May 2015   

The next full day EMIAC conference is to be held at the Glebe Field Centre, Crich, DE4 5EU.  

Transport for raw materials and finished goods was the key to the initial success of the Butterley Company in 

Derbyshire from its foundation in 1790. The location of the works was directly above a tunnel on the 
Cromford Canal, with a shaft from the works yard linked to a unique underground wharf known as the 

òwide holeó. A horse drawn railway was built using flanged rails and stone sleeper blocks to bring limestone 
from Crich to the canal, and this acted as the model for many more canal feeder railways engineered by 

Benjamin Outram, who was one of the partners in the company.  

The historical significance of these innovations has become increasingly apparent at a time when there is 
threat to these remains through redevelopment of the Butterley Works site. The speakers at the conference 

will report on the latest research results, and the afternoon visits will give a chance to view some of the 
surviving above ground features. 

Price is £18 per person, and you can download a booking form from our website, or pick one up at NEDIAS 
meetings. 

C 
lipstone Colliery headstocks are the tallest headstocks in Britain and are Grade II listed structures 
with one of the only remaining examples of a Koepe winding system.  

The pit was originally sunk to exploit the Barnsley /òTophardó seam. In the 1950s the shafts were 
deepened to over 1000 yards to exploit other seams. It was transferred to RJB Mining, now UK Coal, in 

April 1994, the licence to dig for coal being limited to the Yard seam which is located at a depth of 957 
yards. The colliery was finally closed in April 2003.  

Welbeck Estates now have plans to demolish these enormous headstocks, and to redevelop the site  

Clipstone Colliery Regeneration Trust however has an alternative which would save the headstocks. Their 
aims for the whole colliery site are quite innovative, containing not only the aspects that will provide the 

money for their rescue (mixed residential, entertainment and business units) but a mile-long zip-wire and 
climbing centre. This is the sort of attractive leisure use which will bring money and visitors into the area, 

and which will be much enhanced by the saved structures.  
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You have just until 10 March to add your name to a petition to save the headstocks: one click on your 
computer will help the cause ð log in to http://epetitions.direct.gov.uk/petitions/61497  

Act NOW ð the deadline is 10 March!  

O 
ver the last year or so, NEDIAS have made a number of visits to lead and copper mines in the area, 
and the history of metals mining and extraction in the county makes for interesting reading.  

One of the most spectacular of minerals reported very occasionally over the years in Derbyshire has 
been the mercury ore, Cinnabar ð a most amazing bright red crystalline mineral. Farey in 1811 recorded 

deposits close to Newhaven, and it has been occasionally and fleetingly recognised near Matlock, the 
Rutland Mine and Masson Hill, and at Magpie Mine.  

Cinnabar is Mercury Sulphide, the ore of that most magical of metals, Mercury, aka Quicksilver, the only 
metal to be liquid at room temperatures. Itõs unlikely any of us will have seen Cinnabar locally, but have you 
been to China, to see the 8,000 terracotta warriors buried around the Third Century BC tomb of Chinaõs first 

emperor? The tomb and surrounding areas housing the 8,000 statues were said to have been worked on by as 
many as 700,000 men.  

Incredibly, the mound which houses the Emperorõs tomb has been shown to contain very high Mercury 
levels and itõs speculated that originally the tomb had been constructed to contain streams of pure Mercury. 

Why so? Read on. 

In China, the roasting of Cinnabar to produce Mercury, a quite simple and low temperature process, has 
been practised for many centuries, even millennia and certainly known to go back to the time of the First 

Emperor. Mercury was mistakenly thought to have magical and healing properties, was thought to prolong 
life, although in reality it is highly toxic. Itõs speculated that the very high Mercury levels may derive from 

the use of the liquid metal during the burial process.  

The mound which houses the Emperorõs tomb hasnõt been broken into as yet, but from other less invasive 

methods, itõs suggested that the tomb originally contained streams and rivers of quicksilver itself, laid down 
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The Former LangleyThe Former Langley --onon --Tyne Station and Stublick ChimneyTyne Station and Stublick Chimney   
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T 
he Hexham & Allendale Railway Co. opened a single platform station at Langley-on-Tyne in 

October 1867. Designed to serve an adjoining lead smelting works, the station layout included a 
magnificent stone built bridge located some 100 yards away to the north east. Unusually, this was 

not designed for passengers or wagons but to support a large flue, which ran for over a mile across fields to 
the 100-foot Stublick Chimney on a hilltop. Not only has the arch been renovated by English Heritage but 

the chimney has been extensively restored by a band of enthusiasts. 

Fig.1 Route of flue from former lead smelter adjoining former Langley Station to Stublick Chimney (plan not to scale).  

to represent the major rivers of China. Presumably the thought was to confer immortality to the Emperor, 
but Iõm not thinking of trialling it myself at the moment! 

Whilst the amount of Mercury that could be derived from the Peak District is probably vanishingly small, it 
is thought that the amount refined for use in the Emperorõs tomb may have been as much as 100 tons, about 

8 cubic yards. Pretty toxic rivers! 

Ref:  òFlowing Rivers of Mercuryó by Philip Ball. Chemistry World, Jan 2015. 

 òThe Minerals of the Peak District of Derbyshireó by Trevor D. Ford, William A. S. Serjeant, 
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